
From: Julie.Moon@iowacourts.gov
To: carl-olsen@mchsi.com
Subject: Re: Rejection Notice: Your filing, Re: CVCV051068 - CIVIL - ADMINISTRATIVE APPEAL - COURT REPORTER TRANSCRIPT, was returned
Date: Wednesday, June 8, 2016 9:24:47 AM

Well, regardless of what the clerk told you, I'm not going to file it on the docket.  I will email it to Judge McCall now. 

Julie A. Moon, CSR, RPR 
Court Reporter for Judge Lawrence P. McLellan 
Polk County Courthouse 
5th & Mulberry, Des Moines, IA 50309 
Julie.Moon@iowacourts.gov 
515-286-3653 

From:        carl-olsen@mchsi.com 
To:        Julie Moon <Julie.Moon@iowacourts.gov>, 
Date:        06/08/2016 09:22 AM 
Subject:        Re: Rejection Notice: Your filing, Re: CVCV051068 - CIVIL - ADMINISTRATIVE APPEAL - COURT REPORTER TRANSCRIPT, was returned 

Yes, the reason for my request is that I want Judge McCall to have it available if he wants to read it. 

Thank you! 

From: "Julie Moon" <Julie.Moon@iowacourts.gov>
To: carl-olsen@mchsi.com
Sent: Wednesday, June 8, 2016 9:20:10 AM
Subject: Re: Rejection Notice: Your filing, Re: CVCV051068 - CIVIL - ADMINISTRATIVE APPEAL - COURT REPORTER
TRANSCRIPT, was returned 

Sorry, but we are only supposed to file our transcripts if there's an appeal.  And since EDMS was implemented, we no longer file transcripts with the district
court at all, only supreme court.  What is the reason you are wanting it filed with district court?  If you are wanting Judge McCall to read it, I will email him a
courtesy copy.  I'll try to help you out as much as I am allowed to. 

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

Date:        06/08/2016 09:14 AM 
Subject:        Re: Rejection Notice: Your filing, Re: CVCV051068 - CIVIL - ADMINISTRATIVE APPEAL - COURT REPORTER TRANSCRIPT, was returned 

I want to file it with the district court, not the supreme court. 

Can you file it in my case? 

From: "Julie Moon" <Julie.Moon@iowacourts.gov>
To: carl-olsen@mchsi.com
Sent: Wednesday, June 8, 2016 9:04:47 AM
Subject: Re: Fwd: Rejection Notice: Your filing, Re: CVCV051068 - CIVIL - ADMINISTRATIVE APPEAL - COURT REPORTER
TRANSCRIPT, was returned 

I believe you will need to go through the proper appeal procedure, which I'm not sure what all that entails on your end, but you would need to file a combined
certificate (Rule 6.804), and that is my notice to then file my transcript with the Supreme Court.  I cannot file it until I receive that. 
Thank you. 

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
To:        Julie Moon <julie.moon@iowacourts.gov>, 

Date:        06/08/2016 08:44 AM 
Subject:        Fwd: Rejection Notice: Your filing, Re: CVCV051068 - CIVIL - ADMINISTRATIVE APPEAL - COURT REPORTER TRANSCRIPT, was returned 

Hi Julie, 

Can you file a copy of your transcript with the court? 

Thank you! 

Carl 

From: "efiling mail" <efiling.mail@iowacourts.gov>
To: carl-olsen@mchsi.com
Sent: Wednesday, June 8, 2016 8:39:01 AM
Subject: Rejection Notice: Your filing, Re: CVCV051068 - CIVIL - ADMINISTRATIVE APPEAL - COURT REPORTER
TRANSCRIPT, was returned
To: Carl Olsen carl-olsen@mchsi.com
From: efiling.mail@iowacourts.gov
Date: 2016-06-07 20:49:08.0
Subject: Your electronic filing, Re: CVCV051068 - CIVIL - ADMINISTRATIVE APPEAL - COURT REPORTER TRANSCRIPT,

was returned by TRIAL COURT for clarification or correction in accordance with rule 16.309(3)(c).
 
Case Number: CVCV051068
Case Type: CIVIL - ADMINISTRATIVE APPEAL
Document
Type: COURT REPORTER TRANSCRIPT

Reason(s) for
rejection:

Unable to accept filing. You cannot file a court reporters transcript. If you have any questions please contact 515/286-3762
Christy P/Polk County

PLEASE DO NOT REPLY TO THIS EMAIL. Responses go to an email box that is not monitored. To receive help, follow the
instruction on the 'Support' link on the efiling website. 
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